Horour Ingi

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bjossi og Linda [ice-box@simnet.is]
31. jantar 2009 12:47

Hoérdur Ingi

Forkeppni kvenna

islandsmét, forkeppni laugardagur.

Leikir med forgjof Samtals |
Sati Nafn Kennitala Félag Forgjof 1 2 3 4 m. fgj. |
1 Ragna Gudrin Magnusdottir KFR [B2 201 p42 210 R15 (868 :
2 J6na Gunnarsdottir KFR 28 225 219 221 [185 850 1
3 Solrin Pélsdottir KFR 54 203 216 [239 [185 843 1
4 Gudrin Arnarsdottir 300563 2959 KFR 42 226 211 [176 214 827 :
5 Harpa Sif Johannsdéttir KFK 41 189 R18 (199 (197 @803 :
6 Steinunn Gudmundsdéttir KFA 43 227 (189 [184 [190 [790
7 Laufey Sigurdardottir KFK 89 218 p18 (172 (179 [787
8 Herdis Gunnarsdottir 1112535369 IR 45 177 191 P19 (191 [778
9 Astrés Pétursdottir iR 27 186 (193 [R03 (186 [768
10  Margrét Bjorg Jonsdottir KFA 65 192 (192 200 (179 [763
11 [Pérunn Hulda Davidsdéttir iR 53 177 (187 R25 (72 (761
12  [Kardlina Geirsdottir iR 54 165 (199 (164 (219 [747
13  Ragna Matthiasdéttir KFR 18 190 177 185 185 737
14 |Anna Soffia Gudmundsdéttir KFR 38 170 (168 (183 R02 ([723
15  [Guodlaug Adalsteinsdottir KFA 60 151 (176 (192 [190 (709
16  [Linda H. Magnusdottir iR 24 158 (183 (179 [179 699
17  |Agista Kristin J6nsdéttir KFK 42 150 (166 (180 (160 656
18  |Anna Kristin KFK 36 0 (
19  [Anna S. Magnuisdottir iR 49 0 (
20  [Bara Agiistsdéttir KFR @35 0 (
21  [Berglind Scheving iR 44 0 (
22  [Bergpéra Rés Olafsdéttir iR 43 0 (
23  [Jénina Bjorg Magnisdottir KFA 50 0 (
24  Sesselja Unnur Vilhjalmsdottir KFR @39 0 (
25  [Sigurlaug Jakobsdottir iR 23 0 (
26  |Vilborg Ludviksdottir KFA 39 0 (




